M Gma" Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>

RE: Last night’s meeting

1 message

bruno.lemke@xtra.co.nz <bruno.lemke@xtra.co.nz> Thu, May 19, 2022 at 12:00 PM
To: Colin W Walker <colin_walker@xtra.co.nz>, MDCA <info@ourmapua.org>

Thanks Colin,
If you want to see a video recording of the night go to our facebook page: https://www.facebook.com/MapuaCommunityAssociation
That way you can make your own mind up rather than relying on neighbours.

Note that the video is in 2 parts as the recorder was interrupted with a phone call half way through. Also the audio isn’'t the best near the
beginning, but it gets better later.

Bruno

From: Colin W Walker <colin_walker@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 11:46 AM

To: MDCA <info@ourmapua.org>

Subject: Last night's meeting

Hi,

| am concerned to have received several reports from neighbours that Paul did not properly represent the interests of the Community last night.
They all felt that he was siding with the developers, not the residents.

These reports concern me as it appears to be undermining the credibility of MDCA.
Unfortunately, | was not at the meeting as | have serious concerns about the lingering threat of Covid and | am avoiding large gatherings.
Cheers

Colin Walker

Sent from my iPad

On 9/05/2022, at 10:20 AM, MDCA <info@ourmapua.org> wrote:
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MDCA Public Meeting Zoom Link

The zoom link below can be used to log into tonight MDCA Public Meeting
commencing at 7.15p via zoom.

https://nmit.zoom.us/j/4558039849

Please save this link at it will be used for each MDCA public Meeting where
zoom is being offered.

Kind Regards
Marion Satherley
MDCA Secretary

ABOUT THE MAPUA & DISTRICTS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

The Mapua & Districts Community Association exists to ensure Mapua and


https://ourmapua.us20.list-manage.com/track/click?u=63d2dc20157228b59c0629ac2&id=a24f1dd828&e=afa3d740ae

surrounds are a safe, responsible and forward-looking community in which to live.
We meet the second Monday of every month (except January) at 7 pm in Mapua Hall
to discover and discuss issues, concerns, projects that have an impact on the lives of
residents of Mapua and Districts (Mapua, Ruby Bay, Mahana, Bronte).

Mapua and Districts are experiencing exciting rapid growth and development. The
best way to stay current, or get involved, is to join the MDCA. Membership dues are
a huge $10 per year. (!) Please join us as we help shape the community we live in
and love.

Here's how to join:

MDCA Membership
$10 per year (1 July to 30 June)

You can now pay by Internet banking
NBS 03 — 1354 — 0356471 — 00
Mention the following in your online payment:
Membership / Last Name / your Street name

Then notify us that you've paid by emailing (type "Assn membership" in subject line)
your name, address, email address and phone number to: info@ourmapua.org

Or bring your membership fee in cash to our next meeting; the second Monday of
every month, except January.
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